



Freelance Front End Developer

# Nuno Arruda

<https://nunoarruda.com><https://github.com/nunoarruda>

## PORTFOLIO

### Adobe Spectrum CSS

Jul 2017 – Oct 2017

<https://goo.gl/ps2Zm1>

- CSS user interface library for Adobe's design language. Developed using JSON, SUIT CSS, YAML, PostCSS, SVG, and Topdoc. Used by 17,000 employees.

### Proximity Lab

Jul 2017 – Sep 2017

<https://goo.gl/RzmXdg>

- Website for an award-winning interaction design studio. Built with Gulp, Sass, JavaScript, and SVG. Showcases their work for companies like Adobe, Oracle, or Amadeus.

### Me3

Apr 2017

<https://goo.gl/geGJo8>

- Social network mobile app for iOS and Android to make new friendships. Coded using Ionic 3, Angular 4, TypeScript, and a REST API. Has 15,000+ users.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### Freelancer, Working remotely

2013 – Present

*Senior Front-End Web Developer*

- Providing high quality frontend web development services for clients worldwide
- Developing websites, web apps, mobile and desktop hybrid apps, and HTML emails/newsletters
- Writing documentation and automated tests

### Anfíbios LDA, Ponta Delgada, Portugal

2006 – 2013

*Web Developer*

- Developed the front-end of customers' websites and newsletters and of the company's own web portals
- Converted designs into HTML/CSS, implemented features, updated content and provided customer support
- Worked closely with the managers, designers and back-end developers in brainstorming projects

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Core: HTML, CSS, Sass, DOM, JavaScript, ES6/ES7/ES8, TypeScript, JSON, AJAX, HTTP, Web APIs, RESTful APIs, SVG
- Frameworks/Libraries: Bootstrap, React, Angular, Ionic, PhoneGap, Cordova, jQuery, Wijmo
- Other: Agile/Scrum/Kanban, Git/GitHub, OOCSS, BEM/BEMIT, ITCSS, RWD, OOP, TDD, Node.js, accessibility, testing, SPAs

## LANGUAGES

English

Portuguese

## AWARDS

- 🏆 3rd place in a region-wide programming marathon
- 🏆 Best educational website built by a student

## ABOUT ME

Experienced Result-Oriented Front End Developer. With a strong technical skill-set, attention to detail, and 16 years of experience. I have a passion for translating beautiful designs into functional user interfaces and building great web applications. I actively seek out new technologies and stay up-to-date on industry trends and advancements. Continued education has allowed me to stay ahead of the curve and deliver exceptional work to each employer I've worked for - both full-time and contract.

## EDUCATION

### University of the People

2016-Present

*AS in Computer Science*

### EPRG, Ribeira Grande, Portugal

2002-2005

*IT technician/management*

## CORE COMPETENCIES

- Strong understanding of industry trends and best practices
- Skilled in multitasking and working on several projects simultaneously
- Unique ability to improvise, grasp new skills and troubleshoot problems
- Experienced in communicating with creative teams and clients
- Very comfortable and passionate about adopting ideas and bringing them to life through technology
- Well-organized with an ability to prioritize tasks
- Highly drive to meet deadlines
- Capability to work and flourish in fast-paced environment

## COURSES

### Udacity

October 2014  
April 2015

*Front-End Web Developer  
Nanodegree - HTML, CSS, JS*

### edX

October 2012  
April 2013

*CS50x - Computer Science,  
algorithms, data structures*

### VirtualAzores

January 2002  
July 2002

*Web design crash course -  
HTML, CSS, JS*